
Ripon Area School District
Office of the

Ripon High School Principal

Memo
To: Board of Education

From: Bill Kinziger, RHS Principal

Date: August 15, 2024

Re: Overloads for 2024-25 School Year

Updated as a result of summer changes and not being able to hire an English teacher:

● Ann Brumley, an extra section of English (1.0) $4,600 (English 9).

● Jayson Duffy, an extra section of English (1.0) $4,600 (World Literature).

Updated as a result of the hiring of the Assistant Athletic Director from social studies:

● Josie Williamson, an extra section of social studies (1.0) $4,600 (US History).

Additional Overloads

● Alex Coleman, math interventionist (.5) $2,300 (Crossroads).

● Jim Cardinal, English and social studies interventionist (.5) $2,300 (Crossroads).


